
 
 

TO:  Sales and Distribution 
FROM:  Distribution Systems Ordering and Allocation – Frank 

Masiello 
RE:  Action Required – Initial Ordering of the New MY18 

AMG GT R 
DATE:   October 14, 2016  

 
 
We are pleased to announce that we have ordered the first volume of orders for the new MY18 AMG GT 
R. Dealer inventory will be available in NetStar today, Friday, October14th.  For the present, the 
production decade will vary and will be pulled forward to an earlier decade. All orders will have a 
specification deadline of Monday, October 24, 2016.   
 
 
After the deadline date, NetStar inventory will be in red status. 
 
 
 
Please review your orders and make any changes to paint, upholstery, and accessories as soon as 
possible to satisfy your customers’ orders. 
 
 
 
 
 
Please contact your Distribution Liaisons with any questions at 1-800-634-6262.  For ETA information or 
requests to expedite, please text the Liaisons at 201-252-5900. 
 
 
    

Central Region:  Mitchel Corn 
Western Region:  Gabbie Garcia 
Northeast Region:  Jessica Henderson 
Southern Region:   Lex Hokke 
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